
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:58 PM 
To: 'Simons, Michael (CPC)'; 'Friedman, Susan (CPC)'; 'info@cpc.ny.gov' 
 
Subject: CJA's Nov 18, 2024 complaint vs NYS' 62 D.A.s for public corruption, born of 

conflicts of interest pertaining to their D.A. salaries & relationships -- & 
COMPLAINT vs the 5 NEW D.A.s 

 
Attachments: cja-3-21-25-complaint-form-and-complaint.pdf 
 
TO:         New York State Commission on Prosecutorial Conduct 
 
Attached is my complaint of today’s date against NY’s 5 new D.A.s who took office on January 1, 2025, 
which I filed electronically minutes ago via your webportal.   
 
The letter accompanying the signed complaint form requests an update as to the status of my November 
18, 2024 complaint against NY’s 62 D.A.s, to which you assigned complaint numbers 34-95. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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